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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 9:57 AM
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Subject: Targa H2S Contingency Plans Placed into Admin. Record

Phil: 
 
Re:  Recent Targa H2S CP Submittals Placed into Admin. Record  
 

o GW-005 (H2S-048) Targa Eunice GP: 
o Carl on 10/17 evaluated any recent H2S CP submittal(s) to enter into the admin. record and entered it on 

same day if submitted to comply with regulations. Carl notified Phil G that H2S CPs is in admin. record. 
o GW-025 (H2S- 046) Targa Monument GP w/ AGI Well: 
o Carl on 10/17 evaluated any recent H2S CP submittal(s) to enter into the admin. record, and entered it 

on same day if submitted to comply with regulations. Carl notified Phil G that H2S CPs is in admin. 
record. 

o GW-026 (H2S-047) Targa Saunders GP: 
o Carl on 10/17 evaluated any recent H2S CP submittal(s) to enter into the admin. record, and entered it 

on same day if submitted to comply with regulations. Carl notified Phil G that H2S CPs is in admin. 
record. 

 
Phil: 
 
In order to satisfy the 19.15.11 NMAC (Hydrogen Sulfide Gas) Regulations, you must submit the H2S CP prior 
to commencing operations (see 19.15.11.8(C) NMAC, 19.15.11.9(D)(E)(F) NMAC……..). 
 
Upon receipt of the H2S CP, OCD will create an “H2S” Order No., insert the CP into the administrative record, 
and begin reviewing.  You will have satisfied the regulations by submitting and following your CP, and OCD 
will follow-up with its review any amendments or additional information it needs to accept it for record. 
 
Please contact me if you have questions.  Thank you. 
 
 
Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099) 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Ph. (505) 476-3490 
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle, and move 
forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD  and see 
“Publications”) 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
From: Klein, Cindy S. <CynthiaKlein@targaresources.com>Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 9:43 AMTo: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRDCc: Wrangham, Calvin W.; Woodell, Rebecca F.Subject: Targa Midstream Services, Eunice Plant, H2S Contingency Plan UpdateAttachments: Eunice H2S Contingency Plan 2.26.2018 (2).pdf

Mr. Chavez,  Please find attached the updated, Targa Midstream Services, Eunice Plant H2S Contingency Plan.  All of the appendix attachments are included in the file .  Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or need further information.  Thank You, Cindy Klein  
 
 

  
Cindy Klein · Targa Midstream Services LLC · ES&H Supervisor 
Saunders Gas Plant, Lovington NM| office: 575.396.3221 Ext. 238 |Cell: 575.631.7093 |Fax: 575.396.7702  
email: cklein@targaresources.com   
 
This email (including any attachments and accompanying emails) may contain proprietary and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
telephone the sender and immediately delete this e-mail (including any attachments and accompanying emails). Please do not replicate, disclose, distribute, 
forward, or retain this e-mail or any part of this email. Thank you. 
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